
City of Johnstown Environmental and Historic Property Planning Services 

 RFP Questions and Answers 

 

1. Can approximate length of trail development expected for the Urban Connectivity Project be 

provided? Approximately 2.2 miles.  

2. What number of weeks should be assumed for the weekly progress meetings with the City’s 

Project Team? Approximately 25 weekly progress meetings will occur. These meetings are 

expected to be performed remotely via Zoom or some other video conferencing program, 

unless requested on site by the City.   

3. Could you provide more specific information for the public engagement scope?  How many pop 

up events, interviews, presentations, and surveys are required for each project?  What is the 

duration of these events, and will they be occurring all at once, or over numerous days, weeks? 

This is flexible and for each consultant team to determine how many events, interviews, 

presentations, and surveys are appropriate to achieve the project’s goals.  

4. Is the preparation of the concept plans for each of these projects included in this scope, or will 

they be provided by another consultant.  Should the plans impact any significant resource, 

alternate plans will need to be provided for the alternatives analysis.  Are these alternate plans 

included in the scope, or should we fee these on a “per plan cost” as it is unknown at this time if 

they would be required? Yes, all consultant teams should include a complete budget to 

achieve all of the project’s goals stated within the RFP. It is expected that conceptual plans 

will be needed to achieve the project’s goals stated within the RFP. If it is felt by the 

consultant team that alternate plans may need to be developed then yes, the consultant team 

should include a separate budget for this possible additional work.  

5. Part 2, Section 6 of the RFP discusses the required format for submission. Should the single PDF 
electronic version be provided via email to jdubnansky@cojtwn.com or via a thumb drive 
included with the hard copies? The single PDF file should be provided with the hard copies on a 
thumb drive or some comparable device.   

6. On page 5 of the RAISE application it states that there are preliminary engineering plans with 
construction costs estimates for the Station Upgrades. On page 8 of the RAISE application it 
states that PennDOT has provided funding for design and engineering “which is now completed 
and shovel-ready” for the Inclined Plane. On page 11 of the RAISE application, it states 
“PennDOT is now funding the next stage of design for the CamTran Downtown Transit Center.” 
Are designs and construction cost estimates for the other two projects (Main Street and Urban 
Connectivity) being requested as part of the Environmental and Historic Property Planning 
Services RFP? If so, are you requesting 15%, 30%, or other? No. Final Design and Construction 
Cost Estimates for the Main Street Project and Urban Connectivity Project will be completed 
under future RFP opportunities.  

7. On page 26 of the RAISE application, it states that “The City of Johnstown has used 
environmental professionals funded with U.S. EPA Brownfield Grant resources to conduct full 
Phase 1, Phase 2 and, when necessary, remedial planning activities to ensure that no brownfield 
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contamination issues will impede the Iron-to-Arts Corridor project (particularly at the Train 
Station component and at the area at the base of the Inclined Plane, as historical activities at 
these facilities may have resulted in environmental conditions).” Please confirm that no further 
Phase I or Phase II Environmental Site Assessments are being requested as part of the 
Environmental and Historic Property Planning Services RFP. Correct, no Phase I or II 
Environmental Site Assessments are being requested through this RFP. If it is determined that 
an assessment is needed during the project, the City will see this as additional work to be 
negotiated with the consultant team.  

8. On page 27 of the RAISE application, it states that “no rights-of-way must be acquired.” Please 
confirm if this still holds true for all five projects. If not, please cite projects and locations where 
acquisitions are anticipated, and please clarify if Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site 
Assessments have been conducted for those properties that may be acquired. Yes. All project 
sites are already under control by the City, or one of our project partners.  

9. On page 26 of the RAISE application, it states that “NEPA and Section 106 are completed at the 
Inclined Plane portion of this project, by Categorical Exclusion.” It then goes on to state that 
impacts are expected to be assessed “under an Environmental Assessment process that may 
need to take place at the Inclined Plane or the Main Street Greenway portions of the project.” 
Please confirm whether or not NEPA and Section 106 services are being requested for the 
Inclined Plane. Yes. There is a small part of the overall Inclined Plane Rehabilitation Project 
that will be done with these RAISE funds. This part of the project will require NEPA and 
Section 106 services.  

10. Are any of these projects anticipated to generate public controversy? No. 

11. Have asbestos and lead paint surveys already been conducted for any of the existing project 
facilities? No. 

 


